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M Gma” Gail Bell <viamed.gail.bell@gmail.com>
Fwd: sensors RESEND

1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 8 November 2021 at 10:37

Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Sun, 7 Nov 2021 at 15:18

Subject: Fwd: sensors RESEND

To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jacky Brabon <jacky@fishnfins.com>
Date: Sun, 7 Nov 2021 at 01:26

Subject: Re: sensors RESEND

To: <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Cc: <tova@fishnfins.com>

Dear Ryan

Warm greetings from Palau.

| have sent a couple of e-mails to Gail to order sensors but have had no response.

Please could we order 6.

Thank you and kind regards

Jacky

Fish’'n Fins

Palau
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Dear Gail,

Business is very slowly picking up so please can | order 6 sensors for our analysers.
Kind regards
Jacky

Fish’'n Fins

Palau

Good afternoon Jacky,

Thank you very much for your order.

Your order has now been shipped. Tracking number by UPS 1Z28W47820499389109.

Kind regards

Gail Bell

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/

Email gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Company registered in England, No. 02332105.

E-mail Disclaimer
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634900

On Mon, 14 Oct 2019 at 11:00, Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Ryan Swaine
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jacky <jacky@fishnfins.com>
Date: Fri, 11 Oct 2019 at 23:14
Subject: RE: Vandagraph

To: <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Ryan

Yes, please use the same address and UPS.

Kind regards
Jacky
Fish'n Fins

Palau

From: Main Account [mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Ryan Swaine
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Jacky

Subject: Re: Vandagraph
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Hi Jacky

Thank you very much.

We sent your last order to 4410 Massachusetts Avenue, Washington. Would you like us to use the same address
for this order?

We used UPS on your last order, but if you are not in any hurry, | can look at postal options for you?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Fri, 11 Oct 2019 at 02:10, Jacky <jacky@fishnfins.com> wrote:
Hi Ryan

Thank you for your e-mail - very well timed!

We are just coming into our busy season so | would like to order 8 sensors to see us through.

Kind regards

Jacky

Fish'n Fins

Palau
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From: Main Account [mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Ryan Swaine
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:04 PM

To: jacky@fishnfins.com

Subject: Vandagraph

Hi Jacky

| hope you are well and keeping busy.

| just wanted to send you a quick email to make sure everything is okay with your analysers, as we have not
heard from you in a while.

Please let me know if there is anything you need or if you have any questions.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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